
United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
Courtroom 302 Calendar

San Fernando Valley

Monday, January 22, 2024 302            Hearing Room

11:00 AM
1:  - Chapter

#0.00 All hearings on this calendar will be conducted both remotely and in person in 
Courtroom 302 at 21041 Burbank Boulevard, Woodland Hills, California, 91367. All 
parties in interest may attend remotely, unless ordered otherwise. Members of the 
public and the press may attend the hearings on this calendar in person.

Additionally, (except with respect to evidentiary hearings, or as otherwise ordered by 
the Court) parties in interest (and their counsel) may connect by ZoomGov audio 
and video free of charge, using the connection information provided 
below. Members of the public and the press may only connect to the zoom audio 
feed, and only by telephone. Access to the video feed by these individuals is 
prohibited.

Parties in interest may participate by ZoomGov video and audio using a personal computer 
(equipped with camera, microphone and speaker), or a handheld mobile device (such as an 
iPhone or Android phone). Members of the public, the press and parties in interest may 
participate by audio only using a telephone (standard telephone charges may apply). 

Neither a Zoom nor a ZoomGov account is necessary to participate remotely and there are 
no fees for doing so. No pre-registration or prior approval is required.
The audio portion of each hearing will be recorded electronically by the Court and that 
recording will constitute its official record. Recording, retransmitting, photographing or 
imaging Court proceedings by any means is strictly prohibited.

Video/audio web address: https://cacb.zoomgov.com/j/1608194837
Meeting ID:  160 819 4837
Password:     823847
Dial by your location: 1 -669-254-5252  OR 1-646-828-7666 

0Docket 

- NONE LISTED -

Tentative Ruling:
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Anna Mary Yeager Smith1:21-10095 Chapter 13

#1.00 Motion for relief from stay 

ALLY BANK

140Docket 

APO to BE FILED

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Anna Mary Yeager Smith Represented By
Larry D Simons

Movant(s):

Ally Bank Represented By
Cheryl A Skigin

Trustee(s):

Elizabeth (SV) F Rojas (TR) Pro Se
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Albert Lee1:18-11869 Chapter 7

PCB Debt LLC v. LeeAdv#: 1:19-01142

#2.00 Pre-trial Conference Re: Third Amended 
Complaint to Revoke Defendant's
Discharge under 11 USC Sec. 727

fr. 8/19/20; 9/1/21; 12/1/21; 7/6/22, 11/2/22; 10/31/22; 3/6/23;
5/15/23, 6/12/23, 7/17/23; 10/16/23; 12/4/23

50Docket 

Vacated all trial dates; settled and dismissal order order to be submitted; 
continued to May 13 at 11 am as holding date

submit order with vacating trial dates and dismissing

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Albert  Lee Represented By
M Teri Lim

Defendant(s):

Albert  Lee Represented By
Kurt  Ramlo

Plaintiff(s):

PCB Debt LLC Represented By
George T Busu
James E Till
Bryan K Sheldon

Trustee(s):

David Keith Gottlieb (TR) Represented By
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Albert LeeCONT... Chapter 7

Howard  Camhi
Peter A Davidson
Byron Z Moldo
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Joby John Harte1:20-11063 Chapter 7

Garcia, Jr v. HarteAdv#: 1:20-01081

#3.00 Status Conference Re: Complaint
Objecting to Dischargeability of Debt
Pursuant to Section 523(a)(6) of the
Bankruptcy Code

fr.6/2/21, 12/15/21; 3/23/22; 8/17/22; 12/5/22; 2/6/23; 5/15/23; 8/21/23

1Docket 

CONTINUED TO MAY 13 AT 11 AM

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Joby John Harte Represented By
Henry  Glowa

Defendant(s):

Joby John Harte Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):

Ricardo Rene Garcia Jr Represented By
Ben J Meiselas

Trustee(s):

Nancy J Zamora (TR) Pro Se
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Donald Karpel1:20-12207 Chapter 7

Beaton v. Karpel et alAdv#: 1:22-01042

#4.00 Status Conference re: First Amended Complaint 
for Nondischargeability of debt pursuant to 
1) 11 u.s.c. section 523(A)(2)(A)
2) section 523(a),(2)(B)
3) section 523(A)(4), 11 u.s.c
4) section 523(A)(6) and
5) Declaratory Relief

fr. 10/31/22; 1/23/23; 2/27/23; 3/27/23; 10/16/23

17Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: Cont'd to 3/11 at 10:30 am

NO APPEARANCE REQUIRED on January 22, 2024

Based on the status report, this must be continued until completion of the state 
court trial commencing 1/21/24.  (I assume that was a typo in the status report 
and the case has not been set out a full year into 2025. Notify me if that is 
incorrect.)
CONTINUED TO MARCH 11 AT 10:30 AM
FILE A STATUS REPORT 2 WEEKS BEFOREHAND

Old tentative:
Based on the status report, this must await the state court trial's completion. A 
case management conference is set for 12/6/23 in state court, so trial will not be 
completed this year.

This status conference in CONTINUED TO JANUARY 22, 2024  at 11:00 am. 
The parties should file a status report 2 weeks before as to what has happened in 
state court and whether a trial or motions here can be planned.

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information
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Donald KarpelCONT... Chapter 7

Debtor(s):

Donald  Karpel Represented By
David S Hagen

Defendant(s):

Donald  Karpel Pro Se

Madeline  Karpel Pro Se

Joint Debtor(s):

Madeline  Karpel Represented By
David S Hagen

Plaintiff(s):

Hannah  Beaton Represented By
Bahram  Madaen

Trustee(s):

David  Seror (TR) Pro Se
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Energy Enterprises USA Inc. dba Canopy Energy1:21-11374 Chapter 11

#5.00 Post-confirmation status conference

1/23/23, 6/12/23; 10/16/23

2Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: Cont'd to May 13, 2024  at 11 am

1/22/24 is continued based on the status report. No explanation was provided in 
the status report as to why the case was not closed on an interim basis as 
promised in the previous status report. If the case is not closed before the next 
status report is due, please provide the reason why, or appearance will be 
required.
CONTINUED TO MAY 13 at 11 am; NO APPEARANCE REQUIRED ON 
1/22/24

10/16/23
Based on the status report, this  is continued to 1/22/24 at 11 am to allow debtor 
to close case; NO Appearance required on 10/16/23

june 23, 2024 tentative:
Based on the status report, this case is moving along and should be closed on an 
interim basis. The status conference will be continued to October 16, 2023 at 11
am to allow counsel to file necessary motion.  If the case is not closed, a short 
status report should be filed one week before that hearing.

NO APPEARANCE REQUIRED on June 12.

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Energy Enterprises USA Inc. dba  Represented By
Michael Jay Berger
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Patrick F. Infante1:21-11628 Chapter 7

Weil, Chapter 7 Trustee v. MacleanAdv#: 1:23-01040

#6.00 Status conference re complaint

fr. 12/4/23

1Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: cont'd to 3/11 at 11 am

1/22/24 tentative:
Based on the status report, it appears that it would be beneficial to have a meet 
and confer and see if counsel is appearing in this action. (Or if settlement is 
possible.)  The status conference is continued to 3/11 at 11 am to permit that 
process to be completed.File a status report 2 weeks beforehand.
NO APPEARANCE REQUIRED ON 1/22/24

Old tentative:
Based on the status report, it appears there is not much to do at this hearing.  
The court will set a discovery cut-off and pretrial in 2024, taking the comments 
into consideration. Trustee should advise at brief status conference whther a 
continuance is sought instead.

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Patrick F. Infante Represented By
Michael F Chekian

Defendant(s):

Marie  Maclean Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):

Diane C Weil, Chapter 7 Trustee Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
Courtroom 302 Calendar

San Fernando Valley

Monday, January 22, 2024 302            Hearing Room

11:00 AM
Patrick F. InfanteCONT... Chapter 7

Trustee(s):

Diane C Weil (TR) Pro Se
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Ofelia Margarita Macias1:23-10681 Chapter 11

#7.00 Second and Final Application for Compensation for 
Legal Services Rendered and Reimbursement of 
Expenses on Behalf of A.O.E. Law & Associates for 
Debtor in Possession 

Period: 9/23/2023 to 1/22/2024 
Fees: $8,545.00   Expenses: $121.25

78Docket 

No opposition. Fees and expenses are reasonable and  necessary. Application 
GRANTED. NO appearance required.

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Ofelia Margarita Macias Represented By
Anthony Obehi Egbase

Page 11 of 311/22/2024 3:07:24 PM



United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
Courtroom 302 Calendar

San Fernando Valley

Monday, January 22, 2024 302            Hearing Room

11:00 AM
Ofelia Margarita Macias1:23-10681 Chapter 11

#8.00 Chapter 11 Scheduling and Case Management Conference

fr. 7/17/23

1Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: Continued to 4/15/24 at 11:00 am (Court's  
own motion at 11/13/23 hearing)

Continued to May 13 at 11 am

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Ofelia Margarita Macias Represented By
Anthony Obehi Egbase
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PB-1, LLC1:18-12855 Chapter 11

PB-1, LLC et al v. CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC., a California  Adv#: 1:20-01116

#9.00 Motion to Hold Defendant CalPac Management, LLC 
In Default

fr. 2/15/23, 5/15/23, 7/17/23; 9/11/23; 11/13/23; 1/11/24

100Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: cont'd to 5/13 at 11 am

This was continued to allow mediation. NO APPEARANCE REQUIRED on Jan. 
22.

CONTINUED TO MAY 13, 2024 AT 11 am

Old tentative:
Chief Judge Albert has extended the stay into February. Debtor will seek RFS 
from Chief Judge Albert. This is continued to November 13 at 11 am.

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

PB-1, LLC Represented By
Jeffrey S Shinbrot

Defendant(s):

CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC., a  Represented By
Arnold L Graff

MED EQUITY LLC, a California  Represented By
Alan W Forsley

JOSHUA RAYMOND KUKINI, an  Represented By
Arnold L Graff

RYAN JUSTIN YOUNG, an  Represented By
Arnold L Graff
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PB-1, LLCCONT... Chapter 11

Joshua Raymond Pukini Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):

PB-1, LLC Represented By
Christopher E Ng
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United States Bankruptcy Court
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11:00 AM
PB-1, LLC1:18-12855 Chapter 11

PB-1, LLC v. CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC., a California corporationAdv#: 1:20-01116

#10.00 Pre-Trial Conference Re: First Amended Complaint for:

1 - Violation of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1962(C);
2 - Violation of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1962(D)
by Conspiracy;
3 - Fraud - Intentional Misrepresentation; 
4 - Fraud - Concealment
5 - Negligent Misrepresentation; 
6 - Violation of Cal. Bus. & Prof. 
Code Sections 17200, ET. Seq.;
7 - For Disallowance of Claim;
8 - Declaratory Relief/Injunction

fr. 4/21/21, 6/29/21, 9/9/21, 12/15/21; 3/16/22; 5/18/22; 6/29/22; 8/17/22; 10/31/22, 
3/27/23; 5/15/23, 7/17/23; 9/11/23; 11/13/23; 1/11/24

3Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: cont'd to 5/13/24 at 11 am

This was continued to allow mediation. NO APPEARANCE REQUIRED on Jan. 
22.

CONTINUED TO MAY 13, 2024 AT 11 am

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

PB-1, LLC Represented By
Jeffrey S Shinbrot

Defendant(s):

CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC., a  Pro Se

MED EQUITY LLC, a California  Pro Se

Page 15 of 311/22/2024 3:07:24 PM



United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
Courtroom 302 Calendar

San Fernando Valley

Monday, January 22, 2024 302            Hearing Room

11:00 AM
PB-1, LLCCONT... Chapter 11

JOSHUA RAYMOND KUKINI, an  Pro Se

RYAN JUSTIN YOUNG, an  Pro Se

FCI Lender Services, Inc., a  Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):

PB-1, LLC Represented By
Christopher E Ng
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Shawn Sharon Melamed1:20-10069 Chapter 7

Mazakoda, Inc. v. Melamed et alAdv#: 1:20-01046

#11.00 Defendants Motion To Dismiss Adversary 
Proceeding For Lack Of Prosecution

fr. 12/4/23

76Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: cont'd to 3/11 at 10:30 am

1/22/24 - The Dardashti proposed findings of fact due date was extended so that 
no ruling has been made on the related case necessary before this on can be 
reached.  Because of that, this must be continued until that ruling has issued.

NO APPEARANCE ON 1/22/24; CONTINUED TO MARCH 11 AT 10:30 am

OLD TENTATIVE: (modified at hearing)
12/1 unilateral status report filed - APPEARANCE REQUIRED

There has been no response to the motion to dismiss and no status report filed 
by plaintiff as required before the status conference. There has been a complete 
lack of prosecution, and the last ipdates have been solely from defendant. The 
plaintiff is also a corporation and is required to be represented by counsel.  
Although the last counsel was relieved many months ago, no new counsel has 
filed an appearance.  Plaintiff was on notice that counsel was withdrawing since 
last March, so they have had over 8 months to get new counsel. For the above 
reasons, the defendant's motion is granted. Defendant should lodge an order.

As there was no opposition filed, NO APPEARANCE IS NECESSARY

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Shawn Sharon Melamed Represented By
Michael F Chekian
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Shawn Sharon MelamedCONT... Chapter 7

Defendant(s):

Shawn Sharon Melamed Represented By
Michael F Chekian

Jenous  Tootian Represented By
Michael F Chekian

Joint Debtor(s):

Jenous  Tootian Represented By
Michael F Chekian

Plaintiff(s):

Mazakoda, Inc. Pro Se

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Scott E Gizer

Page 18 of 311/22/2024 3:07:24 PM



United States Bankruptcy Court
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Shawn Sharon Melamed1:20-10069 Chapter 7

Mazakoda, Inc. v. Melamed et alAdv#: 1:20-01046

#12.00 Status Conference re: complaint objecting to discharge
pursuant to 11 U.S.C. sec 727(3)(3), 727(a)(4)(A); 
727(a)(4)(D). and 727(a)(5)

fr. 6/17/20; 7/8/20; 7/15/20, 8/19/20; 4/14/21; 7/28/21,
9/8/21; 9/29/21; 10/20/21, 1/19/22; 1/26/22, 4/27/22; 
5/18/22; 6/15/22; 8/17/22; 11/1/22; 5/15/23; 8/17/23;
12/4/23

1Docket 
*** VACATED ***    REASON: cont'd to 3/11/24 at 10:30 am

1/22/24 - The Dardashti proposed findings of fact due date was extended so that 
no ruling has been made on the related case necessary before this on can be 
reached.  Because of that, this must be continued until that ruling has issued.

NO APPEARANCE ON 1/22/24; CONTINUED TO MARCH 11 AT 10:30 am

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Shawn Sharon Melamed Represented By
Giovanni  Orantes

Defendant(s):

Shawn Sharon Melamed Pro Se

Jenous  Tootian Pro Se

Joint Debtor(s):

Jenous  Tootian Represented By
Giovanni  Orantes

Plaintiff(s):

Mazakoda, Inc. Represented By
Page 19 of 311/22/2024 3:07:24 PM
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Shawn Sharon MelamedCONT... Chapter 7

Scott E Gizer

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Scott E Gizer
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Hawkeye Entertainment, LLC1:19-12102 Chapter 11

#12.01 Post Confirmation status conference

fr. 3/11/20; 5/13/20, 7/17/20, 7/23/20; 10/13/20; 
4/8/21(moved to 4/7/21), 4/7/21; 6/16/21, 12/8/21, 
4/27/22, 11/2/22; 5/15/23; 8/21/23; 10/16/23

0Docket 

No appearance was made and no status report filed for 1/22/24. Case was 
continued to Judge Barash's next Chapter 11 status conference in new case on 
2/6/24 at 1:30 pm.

Judge Barash is now handling the new Ch 11, so case will be reassigned to him. 
Please advise him if the old case needs to remain open and why.

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Hawkeye Entertainment, LLC Represented By
Sandford L. Frey
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Jet Midwest Group, LLC1:21-11524 Chapter 7

#13.00 Hearing on Joint Stipulation Pursuant to LBR 7026-1(c)(2) and (3)
Regarding Financial Production

fr. 10/31/23

159Docket 

Parties still meeting and conferring. CONTINUED to May 13 at 1:00 pm

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Jet Midwest Group, LLC Represented By
Roye  Zur

Movant(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle
Jonathan  Serrano

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle
Jonathan  Serrano
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Jet Midwest Group, LLCCONT... Chapter 7
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Jet Midwest Group, LLC1:21-11524 Chapter 7

#14.00 Chapter 7 Trustee's Motion for Order Under 
11 U.S.C. section 542 for Turnover of the 
Debtors Server, Hard Drives, Communications, 
and Related Backups Including Backup of the 
Cloud Space

fr. 3/6/23, 5/15/23, 7/17/23; 8/21/23; 10/16/23; 10/31/23

204Docket 

Parties still meeting and conferring. CONTINUED to May 13 at 1:00 pm

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Jet Midwest Group, LLC Represented By
Roye  Zur

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray
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Jet Midwest Group, LLC1:21-11524 Chapter 7

#15.00 Chapter 7 Trustees Motion for Order Under Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2004 
for Production of Documents from Extra Space Storage Inc. and 
Extra Space Storage LP

fr. 5/15/23, 7/17/23; 8/21/23; 9/11/23; 10/31/23

217Docket 

CONTINUED to March  11 at 1:00 pm

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Jet Midwest Group, LLC Represented By
Roye  Zur

Movant(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray
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Jet Midwest Group, LLC1:21-11524 Chapter 7

#16.00 Trustees Motion for Order Under Fed. R. Bankr. 
P. 2004 for Production of Documents from and 
Examination of Computer Aware, LLC.

fr. 5/15/23, 7/17/23; 8/21/23; 10/16/23; 10/31/23

210Docket 

Parties still meeting and conferring. CONTINUED to May 13 at 1:00 pm

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Jet Midwest Group, LLC Represented By
Roye  Zur

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray
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Jet Midwest Group, LLC1:21-11524 Chapter 7

Goldman et al v. Woolley et alAdv#: 1:23-01012

#16.01 Defendants' Joint Ex Parte Application Regarding 
Deadline to Review and Provide Privilege Log for 
Additional Document Production of Extra Space Storage 

167Docket 

Granted.
First group of documents and privilege logs by 2/5/24
2d group by 2/26/24
rolling production to Trustee
concurrent waiver and proprietary review without waiver
meet and confer before 3/11

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Jet Midwest Group, LLC Represented By
Roye  Zur

Defendant(s):

Kenneth M Woolley Represented By
J. Barrett Marum
Aaron J Malo
Ori  Katz

F. Paul Ohadi Represented By
Jonathan Seligmann Shenson
Keith Patrick Banner

Alta Airlines Holdings, LLC Represented By
David B Shemano

KMW Business Jets, LLC Represented By
Samuel Mushegh Boyamian
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Jet Midwest Group, LLCCONT... Chapter 7

Craig G Margulies

DOES 1-10 Pro Se

The F. Paul Ohadi Trust Dated  Represented By
Jonathan Seligmann Shenson

Plaintiff(s):

Amy  Goldman Represented By
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle

Jet Midwest International Co., Ltd. Represented By
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle

Top Jet Enterprises, Ltd. Represented By
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle
Jonathan  Serrano

Page 28 of 311/22/2024 3:07:24 PM



United States Bankruptcy Court
Central District of California

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
Courtroom 302 Calendar

San Fernando Valley

Monday, January 22, 2024 302            Hearing Room

1:00 PM
Jet Midwest Group, LLC1:21-11524 Chapter 7

Goldman et al v. Woolley et alAdv#: 1:23-01012

#17.00 Status Conference re: First Amended Complaint

fr. 7/27/23; 8/21/23; 10/16/23; 10/31/23

COUNTER-CLAIM

F. Paul Ohadi; The F. Paul Ohadi Trust dated December 15, 1999; 
Kenneth M. Woolley; Alta Airlines Holdings, LLC; and KMW 
Business Jets, LLC;
Counter-claimants

vs.

Amy L. Goldman, Trustee; Jet Midwest International Co., Ltd.;
and Top Jet Enterprises Limited,
Counter-defendants

27Docket 

Parties still meeting and conferring. CONTINUED to May 13 at 1:00 pm
no discovery deadlines at this time

Tentative Ruling:

Party Information

Debtor(s):

Jet Midwest Group, LLC Represented By
Roye  Zur

Defendant(s):

Kenneth M Woolley Represented By
J. Barrett Marum
Aaron J Malo
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Ori  Katz

F. Paul Ohadi Represented By
Jonathan Seligmann Shenson
Keith Patrick Banner

The F. Paul Ohadi Trust Represented By
Jonathan Seligmann Shenson

Alta Airlines Holdings, LLC Represented By
David B Shemano

KMW Business Jets, LLC Represented By
Samuel Mushegh Boyamian
Craig G Margulies

DOES 1-10 Pro Se

Plaintiff(s):

Amy  Goldman Represented By
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle

Jet Midwest International Co., Ltd. Represented By
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle

Top Jet Enterprises, Ltd. Represented By
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle

Trustee(s):

Amy L Goldman (TR) Represented By
Peter J Mastan
Ashleigh A Danker

Dinsmore & Shohl llP
Claire K Wu
Hugh M Ray
Jonathan R Doolittle
Jonathan  Serrano
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